



MCCLAIN
ROSENTHALL
DAVIS
PLLC

FARAJI A. ROSENTHALL, Esq.

Shareholder / Attorney
703-934-0101
Faraji@mrdfirm.com



Attorney Faraji Rosenthall has devoted his career to the criminal justice system in Northern Virginia. Following completion of his education, Mr. Rosenthall served as Assistant Commonwealth's Attorney in Fairfax County. In this role, he prosecuted countless criminal cases, ranging from traffic offenses to felony-level robbery and manslaughter. In 2009, Mr. Rosenthall followed in his father's footsteps and made the transition to the defense side of the criminal justice system.

CAPTURING THE ESSENCE OF A CLIENT, ONE STORY AT A TIME

Born and raised in the Alexandria area, Faraji Rosenthall prides himself on his ability to relate to his clients. His goal is to set you at ease during what must be a frightening and confusing point in your life.

To do this, Mr. Rosenthall sets aside ego and judgment. Then he sits back and listens—truly listens—to your story. He wants to know where you're at and where you've come from, what you're feeling and what you're worried about, and where you hope your future will take you.

By capturing your true essence, Faraji can tell your story effectively to the courts. And it is your story that will be the difference. It is your story that will be the linchpin that sways a judge or jury to offer mercy and leniency.

NO FALSE PROMISES, ONLY HARD WORK

There are no guarantees of an outcome when it comes to your legal problems. (If only that were not true!) But there is a way to put your best foot forward. Through dedicated representation and continual contact, you can rest assured knowing Mr. McClain is asserting his best efforts to support you. You will have an advocate who will fight hard for you against a complicated and often unforgiving system.



MCCLAIN
ROSENTHALL
DAVIS

PLLC

EDUCATION

- Georgetown University Law Center, Juris Doctorate, 2004
- Hampton University, Bachelor of Science, Marketing, 1999

WORK HISTORY

- Shareholder, McClain Rosenthal Law, 2022-present.
- Owner, Law Office of Faraji Rosenthal, PLLC, 2008-2022
- Assistant Commonwealth's Attorney
- Attorney, 2005-2009